

# Carrie Yaste

**3093313173**

Tennessee, IL 62374

[carrieyaste6\\_r7y@indeedemail.com](mailto:carrieyaste6_r7y@indeedemail.com)

3093313173

I was a CNA for 10 years before getting my LPN in 2010, I love being a nurse....I truly believe I was meant to be a nurse, I didn't get into nursing for the money, I got into nursing because I love taking care of people and maybe just making at least one person's day. I am definitely not the type of nurse that thinks I am too good to still do CNA work, I'll work the floor if need be, the title behind my name does not define me, my character does, and if you don't have a good character then you probably shouldn't be in nursing and always remember teamwork is dream work ♥

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

BrightStar Care - Peoria, IL

May 2021 to Present

Traveling to different facilities and work as a floor nurse doing all nursing duties

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Favorite Healthcare Staffing - Kansas

May 2021 to Present

Traveling to different facilities and work as a floor nurse doing all nursing duties

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

All American Healthcare Services Inc - Newark, NJ

April 2020 to May 2021

All nursing duties

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Renaissance Care Center - Canton, IL

March 2016 to October 2019

All nursing duties

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

SUNSET MANOR - Canton, IL

May 2019 to September 2019

All nursing duties

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Heartland Health Care Center - Macomb, IL

August 2017 to May 2019

All nursing duties

**LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Countryview Care Center - Macomb, IL  
September 2015 to March 2016

All nursing duties

**LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Rushville Treatment and Detention Facility (Wexford Health) - Rushville, IL  
August 2013 to November 2014

All nursing duties

**LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Senior living of Lewistown - Lewistown, IL  
April 2013 to August 2013

All nursing duties

**LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Prairie City Rehab and Healthcare - Prairie City, IL  
April 2012 to November 2012

All nursing duties

**LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Advantage Home Health Care - Peoria, IL  
January 2011 to April 2012

Took care of the sick younger youth in their homes

## Education

---

**LPN in Nursing**

Carl Sandburg College - Galesburg, IL  
June 2008 to May 2010

**Certification in CNA**

Carl Sandburg College - Galesburg, IL  
September 2001 to December 2001

## Skills

---

- LPN
- CNA
- Home Health
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems

- Experience Administering Injections
- Time management
- Nursing
- Problem-solving
- Flexibility
- Team Work
- Reliability
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs
- Supervising experience
- English
- Catheterization
- Customer service
- Medical terminology

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**LPN**

**LPN**